

JERICHO UNDERHILL PARK DISTRICT  
**MINUTES**  
**9/16/2020**

Board Members Present: Bruce Blokland, Tom Cota, Dan Lerner, Jim Massingham, Donna Pratt, Livy Strong  
Dave Williamson

Guests: Hannah Tomlinson

In the spirit of precautions recently announced by the federal and state government in regard to the Corona virus, this meeting was conducted by Zoom. JUPD social media outlined the ways in which interested public could hear and participate in the meeting by on-line connection.

1. Livy called the meeting to order at 7:01.
2. Public comment: No public comment
3. Hannah Tomlinson represents the Saxon Hill Preschool. Her daughter attends Saxon Hill. They wish to use the park for a barn sale on Oct. 11 in lieu of their usual sale at the Harvest Market which has been canceled due to COVID concerns.. They would like to use the same area that is used by the Farmers Market.
  - a. Donna moved that Saxon Hill be allowed to use the park on Oct. 11 for their barn sale. Dan seconded. Motion approved unanimously.
4. Budget discussion
  - a. Donna presented the budget documents that she produced to get us started. There was general agreement that a level funded budget should be possible. The board will do a line by line discussion at the next meeting.
5. Review of minutes: Livy moved to approve the September 2 minutes. Tom seconded. Motion approved unanimously.
6. Park Management
  - a. Livy believes the beavers have left the area.
  - b. Tom is organizing a trail work day (Oct. 11). He will move materials to the park on Oct. 10 and supervise several work groups to clean out and improve drainage culverts and ditches.
  - c. MMU service club hopes to provide a group on Sept. 27 to do small maintenance jobs at the park.
7. Jim moved to adjourn. Dan seconded. Motion approved by all. Meeting was adjourned at 7:58.